Julie Drakard

From: Self-Lay <Self-Lay@anglianwater.co.uk>

Sent: 25 April 2025 17:58

To: Julie Drakard

Cc: Freddie Pearson

Subject: RE: SLM-0150415 Toot Lane Boston - 10703633
Hi Julie,

These are the charges for connections taking place in 2025/26. This is when Anglian water are fitting the meter
and pairing the endpoint -

Connection fee £181
AW Water Recycling Infrastructure Charge £403
AW Water Infrastructure Charge £502
Environmental Component Charge £100
Meter cost £86
AW meter fit & pair £73

Total £1,345

| hope this helps

Many thanks,
O " ;
(QU%%@ Lyndsay Smitton
Self-lay & NAV Project Co-ordinator
(OP ° Telephone: 07977 704 145
anglian Anglian Water Services Limited

Enterprise House, Waterside South, Lincoln, LN5 7JE
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From: Julie Drakard <julie@brownbuilders.co.uk>
Sent: 25 April 2025 14:28

To: Self-Lay <Self-Lay@anglianwater.co.uk>

Cc: Freddie Pearson <freddie@brownbuilders.co.uk>
Subject: RE: SLM-0150415 Toot Lane Boston - 10703633

*EXTERNAL MAIL* - Please be aware this mail is from an external sender - THINK BEFORE YOU CLICK
Hi Lyndsay

Would it be possible for that to be broken down please so we can work out our costs moving forward.

Thank you
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